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Dear Ms. Ho: .

I am pleased to respond to your letter of April 15, 1976 to the Huclear
Regulatory Commission. You referred to a Time magazine article published
February 9, 1976 and requested nobification of the decision regarding the
Diablo Canyon Huclear Power Plant and a sunmary of the facts used in reaching
the decision. -

The Commissionts staff has made the deteramination which was contemplated

for March 1976. However, as in other cases, the ataff s determination is
not a decision on whether or not to license the plant. The staffss technical
evaluations and conalusions nust first be reviewed by the independent Advisory
Committee on Reactor Safeguards’. This Conmittee i3 an independent body of

- experts designated by Congress to review safety studies and faciliby llcense
applications with 'a view toward advising the Commission with regard to the
hazards of proposed or existing reactor facilities and the adequacy.of pro-
posed reactor safety standards. The: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board will
then hold publia hearings to declde whether to issue operating licenses.

If the derision so dictates, licenses can be issued at that time although
the decision is subject to further review by the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Appeal Board and the Coxmission,

The staff debermined that, berore operating licenses can be issued, the plant
nust be reanalyzed for a magnitude 7.5 earbhquake on the Hosgri fault The
reanalysis must show that the plant, after modification to incorporate any
changes dictated by the analysis, will safely.withstand such an earthquake.
The plant's owner, Pacific Gas and Electric Company believes that a smaller
_.earthquake should be used. Hevertheless, the Company is proceeding to per-
forna the analysia as quickly as possible and when it 1s coapleted the staff
will review it. 'After that review the stafr will nake its final determination
on acceptability of the plant -

The magnitude 7.5 earthquake is pore severe than the earthquakes for which

the plant was originally designed. However, since large conservative safety.
margins vere included in the original design of the major structures, it
appears that refined analysis techniques may show bhab the plant 1is acaeeptable
with a noderate amounb of nodification. .
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The staffis oconolusions ware published in Supplement NHo. 4 to the Séfehy

Evaluation Report for Diablo Canyon, . a copy of which is enclosed.

The

conclusions vere based primarily on the independent review performed by

the U. S. Ueological Survey.

The Surveyt®s report, vhich is Appendix C

to the enclosure, summarizes the faots and judgments used in determining

the size of the earthquake to be assumed on the Hosgri fault,

I trust you will find ‘this information responsive to your request.

Enclosure:
fs stated

Sincerely,

Original Sixnad hy
B, §. BeYoung

P

R. C. DeYoung, Assistant Director

for Lignt Water Reactors

Division of Project Management

1976
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" P.0.B. 150 | '
. Rosendale, New York 1?472
' CApril, 15, 1976

Nucie chy chulatovJ Commisqion

Dear Sirs/Maaams: ' |

On Februér& 9, 1976, ELQQ'Magazine pﬁblisheq_én
article. on the Diablo Canyon'PlahEs near San'Iuis Obispo,
Californis. | - L '

The- artlcle stated thet due to the recent discovery

" of an undcrvater fault that was réesponsible for a 19??

earthcuake estimqted at 7.25 'on the Ritcher soa]c, the . -~
Diablo anyon Plents, which werq built to uithstand‘an

earthqueke registering 6.75 on the Ritcher scale,”were‘w

©'0 undergo re-examining by the Nuclear Regulatory Com-~

m;ssionL Tﬁemarticle,further~stat§dfthaﬁﬂyou would have
reached & deceision by March 1, {1 assume of 19765,
wheter or not.you would license this plant.

If you could notifyﬁme of your deceis}on regarding
the plant!, and. briefly summsrize the facts used in-
reaching thié,deceision, it’ would be greatly appreciated:,

Sincerely,

Kay_Ho






